
   Rev. 06.17 
FO-153 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Accessible formats and communication supports available upon request. 

 
Date:   December-11-19 
To:  Bidders for Norfolk County Bid No. CS-PR-19-16 
  Lighting Upgrades at Wind-Del Sports Park (Baseball Field) 
From:  Becky Young, Purchasing Agent, Corporate Support Services 

purchasing@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject:  Addendum No. 1 (2 pages) 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
This Addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.  

The Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Submission 
Form – Appendix A.  

 
The date of closing of this tender shall be extended from 

 Tuesday, December-17-19 to:  
Tuesday, January-07-20 

 
1. Question:     

The itemized base bid sheet does not have a column for removals.  Where 
would you like to see it? 
 
Answer:   
Removal of existing equipment shall be included on Appendix B – Schedule 
of Items & Prices, Item 4. Installation. 
 

2. Question:   
Are we identifying what product for base bid? 
 
Answer:  
All options included in the Tender Package are acceptable.  The option 
selected by the bidder has no impact on evaluation and award.   
 

3. Question:  
Is the wire and the conduit new for the base bid for each manufacturer?  If so 
where do we include it on the tender form?  It reads like using the existing 
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which would be tough due to lengths and connections. Note LED and HID 
wiring are wired similarly, the only difference being wire size, please clarify. 
 
Answer: 
Only underground conduit and wires are reused for the Base Price option, 
new wires are included in the scope for the new poles and fixtures for all Base 
Price options. The LED option shall include only changes from the Base Price 
option, including different size wires for the LED luminaires. 
 

4. Question: 
Foundations suggestion.  We cannot price foundations for soil conditions that 
have not been done yet.  Base the tender on class 5 soils (good).  If the 
contactor finds different when they drill use your contingency to adjust the 
foundation costs.  We do this all the time.  Saves time and likely money 
getting the geotechnical report. 
 
Answer:  
Bidders shall include in the Base Price option the pole installation for Class 5 
soil conditions.  
  

 
End of Addendum  
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